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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, '1 August 2018 10:15 AM

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; TEO Kitty

NG Matthew; HO Vincenu CHIONH Hock San Christopher; KKLaU

RE: [AXA]: Effect MV for FBJ3478J HONDA C8400 DOA: 10/07/18 - URGENT

Dear Kitty,

The market value of FBJ 3478J is $ 13K-$ 15K (Estimated) as at July 201 8.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emai! :sur@ lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Olivia Lau {LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday,3l July 2018 4:52 PM

To: LKK Valuation <va luation @ lkkauto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew. nghj@axa.com.s8>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho @axa,com sg>; CHIONH Hock 5an

Christopher <ch ris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; KKLa u <kkla u @ lkkauto.com>

Subject: [AXA]: Effect MV for FBJ3478J HONDA C8400 DOA: 10/07118 - URGENT

Hi Va luat;on Team,

Kindly get back to AXA Kittv.

Thanks.

Besi Regords,

Olivio Lou Admin Monoqer

LKK Aulo Consullqnls

phone: 6256-3561 I emqil: olivia ou@ kkauto.conn I iox: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Poyq Ubi lndusiriol Pork, Ubi Avenue ), #A2-25 | S(408933)
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From; TEO Kitty Ima ilto:kittv.teo@ axa.com.se]

Sent: Tuesday,3l July, 2018 4:04 PM

To: bhtav@a utoprobe.com.ss; admin @a utoprobe.com.sg; berna rdone@a iaxinspection.com; fra nkie @fta.com.ss;

motorsurvev@fta.com.sg; benso n @ lbs-a uto.com; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; iim mv.lee ta prioritvservices.sR; Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@prioritvservices ss>;

rickv@ rta.com.sg
cc: NG Matthew <rcEberry-!cbi@!rc{9q5C>; cHIONH Hock San christopher <ch ris.chion h hs@axa.com.ss>; HO



Vincent <vincent. ho @axa.com.sg>
Subject: Effect MV for FBJ3478J HONDA C8400 DOA: t0lo7/I8 - URGENT

Dea r Surveyors,

Please assist to check market value.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo I Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Email:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 880474L Press 3

lwww.axa.com.sg

redefinlnEl / i n su ra nce

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use ofthe named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis
message. Ifyou have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or

opinions presented in this message are solely those ofthe author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, r.urless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle Doft: rol-llK
Vehicle Orvner Particulars
Owner lDType: Singapore NRIC c h{q)
Owner lD:

Vehicle Detajls
Vehicle No.: FB1347g)

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended De-registration Date: 31Jul 2018

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modell

PrimaryColour:

HONDA

M anufacturing Yea n 
.

EnBine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

2073

$6,723.OO

Original Registration Datel 10Apr 2014

10 Apr 2014First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARFPaid: $1,009.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details

$0.00

09 Apt 2024

D- Motorcycle

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

$2,604.00

$2,604.OO
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